DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

	NGOIZ AIR QUALITY DIVISION	N 2015	0806	
Facility :	CONTINENTAL ALUMINUM	SRN :	N6013	
Location :	29201 MILFORD RD	District :	Southeast Michigan	
		County :	OAKLAND	
City: N		mpliance itus :	Non Compliance	
Source Class	s: SM OPT OUT S	Staff: Iranna	Konanahalli	
FCE Begin D		CE Completion	8/6/2015	
Comments : Not in compliance. AQD issued violation notices: February 5, 2013 (for failure to comply with NESHAP / MACT RRR / MACT 3R, 40 CFR, Part 63, Subpart RRR [Secondary Aluminum Production NESHAP]), September 10, 2014 (for failure to operate RO lime feeder), Ju				

List of Partial Compliance Evaluations :

Activity Date	Activity Type	Compliance Status	Comments	
07/31/2015	Scheduled Inspection	Non Compliance	FY 2015 scheduled annual inspection of Continental Aluminum ("Continental")	
06/23/2015	Complaint Investigation	Compliance	FY 2015 complaint investigation - Continental Aluminum (N6013)	
04/27/2015	Other	Compliance	September 24-26, 2013 (RO [Baghouse under two conditions: Condition1 - max. flux and Conditon2 - max. temperature & minimum required lime] and RV1 (sidewell Baghouse)), and June 12-13, 2014 (natural gas fired RV1 combustion / hearth stack – uncontrolled, i.e., no baghouse) Stack Tests	
09/23/2014	Complaint Investigation	Non Compliance	FY 2014 Complaint Investigation	
09/03/2014	Complaint Investigation	Non Compliance	FY 2014 complaint investigations - Continental Aluminum	

Name: SUCHANGDATE 08/06/2015 Supervisor:

Page 1 of 1